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M E M O R AN D U M 
 
TO: SISD BOARD OF EDUCATION 

THRU: Lauren Burch, Superintendent 

FROM: Lucienne Smith, Contracted Business Manager 
 Alaska Education & Business Services, Inc. 

Date: January 18, 2018 

SUBJECT: FINANCIAL REPORT NARRATIVE 

FY 2018 Budget – We have a few discrepancies between the District and DOEED regarding our 
intensive student count, so will await the budget revision until those items are resolved.  That 
budget revision should be prepared and presented at the February Board Meeting.  
 
Quarterly Reports – Quarterly 941’s and ESC have all been filed.  The W2’s have been issued as 
well as the 1099’s.  We will file the electronic data with the respective government organizations 
in March. 
 
E-rate – We have incurred a Payment Quality Assurance Program (PQA) review for some of our FY 
2017 Internet payments to GCI.  All information requested has been supplied and we await if they 
have additional questions.   With the high cost of Internet this is not unusual to draw attention. 
The purpose of the PQA program is to prevent waste, fraud and abuse and to insure that USAC 
payments were properly documented and in compliance with FCC rules.   
 
FY 2019 Budget – We will begin this process in March.   Today the price on a barrel of oil increased 
yesterday to 63.88 – if it continues to rise the State will have some relief with their budget.  As you 
all know, the State is spending from reserves as well as the PFD income generated.  Below are 
three slides from the PowerPoint Presentation by Pat Pitney, Direct of State of Alaska OMB so you 
can visualize how drastic the fiscal situation is for the State of Alaska.  The first slide depicts the 
gap between the budgeted expenditures and revenues, the second slide illustrates the state’s use 
of reserves and the last slide illustrates the gap if the state were to use PFD earnings.  
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